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Tiiu Noobel

From: Esindus EL juures üldaadress
Sent: teisipäev, 18. veebruar 2025 09:42
To: Tiiu Noobel
Subject: FW: Your Opinion on the Revision of Public Procurement Directives - 

Ares(2025)1262354
Attachments: EE _ Minister Ligi - Public Procurement rules.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

-----Original Message----- 
From: JANNES Pauline (VDL2-CA-04) <pauline.jannes@ec.europa.eu>  
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 10:04 PM 
To: Kyllike Sillaste-Elling <kyllike.sillaste-elling@mfa.ee> 
Cc: Esindus EL juures üldaadress <permrep.eu@mfa.ee> 
Subject: Your Opinion on the Revision of Public Procurement Directives - Ares(2025)1262354 
 
Dear Ambassador,  
Dear colleagues 
 
On behalf of Bertrand L’Huillier, Head of Cabinet,  I have the pleasure of enclosing a letter from Executive Vice-
President Stéphane Séjourné to Minister Mr Ligi. 
We would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this letter and transmit it to the Minister and his private office. 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Pauline JANNES 
Assistant to the Executive Vice-President Stephane Sejourne & Head of Cabinet Bertrand L’Huillier 
 
European Commission 
Cabinet of Stephane Sejourne, Executive Vice-President for Prosperity and Industrial Strategy 
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